



# Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

**Secretary:** Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@dsl.pipex.com

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

## MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 09<sup>th</sup> AUG 2006 AT 7.00PM IN THE JEAN MACKIE CENTRE, DUNFERMLINE.

### **PRESENT:**

Wilma Allday (Madam Chairman), John Dudgeon (Secretary), Kate Findlay (Treasurer, Graeme Whyte, Donald Heigh, Lilah McKay, Janet Miller, Derek Moore, & Cllr. Les Wood.

- 1] **Madam Chairman's Welcome / Apologies:** Madam Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting ... Apologies were received from, Tom Brand (Vice Chairman), Jessie Cartmell, Douglas Campbell, Dave Paterson, Cllr. Jim Tolson
- 2] **Minutes:** The Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. They were moved by Graeme Whyte and seconded by Donald Heigh.
- 3] **Matters Arising From Minutes:**

Parking at QMH. A Meeting had been attended by Derek & Graham, The CE of the NHS who ran the meeting is treating the matter seriously, All Transport issues are taken seriously. 90% of all Parking are staff!! A general discussion took place on all aspects of the QMH. Transport Plan will take 6 Months to complete

Bellyeoman View Estate open spaces, New letter to be given to residents, Lilah willing to distribute. Tree felling being carried out during silent hours. Issues covered in letter include possible accident liability and residents responsibility.

Colliston Rd. We are awaiting news of the new committee.

Leys Park Road Car Park. This is well on the way, 400 spaces to be created, Piggies Lane to be fenced off during work, Approval given to remove trees. Discussions took place on the issue of Piggies Lane and the Scout Hut options. New Fence erected on Piggies Lane is a bonus to residents. This is a Credit to the contractors for agreeing to this offer.

Lauriston Gardens Slope. The Council are in contact with the Contractors.

CC Notice Board in hand.

Street cleaning, Question on play park, frequency of visits

Barriers & Steps no action as yet, also James Allan Centre Fence damaged. Cllr Wood to investigate.

Public Transport getting worse. Busses delayed losing time 55 very bad, 55a OK. Write to Stagecoach, 28 cancelled. Discussions on services took place. Mr Andrew or Mr Walker to be invited to an open meeting, date to be fixed. Wilma to write.

School Report catchment review due in August. Ongoing.
- 4] **Madam Chairman's Report:** The chairman had nothing more to report that had not already been covered later in the minutes.
- 5] **Secretary's Report Inc Correspondence:**

The following correspondence was reported and made available to the meeting by the Secretary.

### **Correspondence Received:**

Party	Details
Fife Council	CS Community Leisure Services questionnaire
Fife Council	DS Wind Turbines (Graeme)
Fife Council	TS Area Transport Plan
Fife Council	L&A CC Seminar (Kate)
Fife Council	DS Doors Open Days
Boundary Commission	Review of Electoral Arrangements (Kate)
Scottish Parliament	Quarterly Newsletter
SNP	Policy Ideas & Vision for the future
Scottish Parliament	Abolition of Bridge Tolls proposals
Fire Brigade Union	Integrated Risk Management Plan Leaflet
Planning Applications	6 Sheets
E Mail	Graeme, Objections to Structure Plan



# Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

**Secretary:** Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: [jedudgeon@dsl.pipex.com](mailto:jedudgeon@dsl.pipex.com)

Website: [www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman](http://www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman)

E Mail	Graeme, Roundabout update on remedial proposals Whitefield Road
Water Leak Townhill Rd	Arthur Street still leaking, Graeme writing to Fife Council
CC Newsletter	? for next Meeting

**6] Treasurer's Report:**

The Treasurer, Kate Findlay presented the balance of £2850.89 to the Community Council accounts and presented a detailed statement to the meeting. Available at the AGM.

**7] Council:**

Issues raised included...

- Kenmure Place flood, now repaired an Electrical Fault
- Woodland steps, No action
- Lauder Street, Donald Street. Rubbish cleared, new fence.
- Repair to Drain Cover Beldorney Place, atrocious & dangerous.
- Lenny Place garden cleared by council, possible re-let.
- ASBOS, 5 secured in this area.

**8] Police Report**

No Police Present

**9] AOCB:**

**Item:** Tuke Street lane blocked? Cllr Wood to investigate.

**10] DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING:**

The date & time of the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> Sept 2006 at 7.00pm in the Jean Mackie Centre, Robertson Road, Dunfermline. This will also be the AGM.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.55pm.

Signed:

Date: